
Hot Topics for Teens: 

AIDS/HIV/STI/STD 

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention 
 http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/dhap.htm 

• U.S. Department of Health and Human Services   
 http://aidsinfo.nih.gov/ 

• Medline Plus: Herpes Simplex 
 http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/herpessimplex.html 

• National Center for HIV, STD and TB Prevention, Division of Sexually Transmitted 
Diseases  

 http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/dstd/dstdp.html 

Alcohol/Drugs/Substance Abuse/Smoking/Tobacco 

• National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism  
 http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/ 

• Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration  
 http://www.samhsa.gov/ 

• National Institute on Drug Abuse  
 http://www.nida.nih.gov/ 

• Monitoring the Future: A Continuing Study of American Youth 
 http://www.monitoringthefuture.org/ 

• Child & Adolescent Workgroup, National Institute on Drug Abuse 
 http://www.nida.nih.gov/about/organization/ICAW/ICAW.html 

• National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information  
 http://www.health.org/ 

• CDC's Tobacco Information and Prevention Source  
 http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/ 

• National Cancer Institute  
 http://www.cancer.gov/ 

• Treating Tobacco Use and Dependence  
 http://www.ahrq.gov/path/tobacco.htm 

Depression/Mental Health 

• National Institute of Mental Health - Depression Information 
 http://www.nimh.nih.gov/publicat/depressionmenu.cfm 

• National Mental Health Information Center  
 http://www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/ 

• National Institute of Mental Health  
 http://www.nimh.nih.gov/ 

Disease Prevention/Health Promotion 

• CDC's Chronic Disease Prevention  
 http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/ 

• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality - Preventive Services 
 http://www.preventiveservices.ahrq.gov/ 



Domestic Violence 

• CDC's Injury & Violence Prevention & Control 
 http://www.cdc.gov/node.do?id=0900f3ec8000e539 

• National Domestic Violence Hotline  
 http://www.ndvh.org/ 

Exercise/Physical Fitness/Sports 

• CDC's Physical Activity and Health  
 http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/sgr/sgr.htm 

• CDC's Nutrition and Physical Activity  
 http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/ 

• President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports  
 http://www.fitness.gov/ 

Family Planning 

• Office of Population Affairs  
 http://opa.osophs.dhhs.gov/ 

Girl Power 

• Girl Power - 9 to 13 year old girls  
 http://www.girlpower.gov/ 

Health Information 

• National Health Information Center  
 http://www.health.gov/ 

Nutrition 

• CDC's Nutrition and Physical Activity  
 http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/ 

• 5 A Day - National Cancer Institute  
 http://5aday.gov/ 

Rape Crisis 

• Rape, Abuse and Incest National Network  
 http://www.rainn.org/ 

• Medline Plus - Rape  
 http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/rape.html 

Reproductive Health 

• CDC's Reproductive Health  
 http://www.cdc.gov/health/reproduc.htm 

• Medline Plus - Reproductive Health 



 http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/reproductivehealth.html 

Runaway Youth/Homelessness/Youth Crisis Hotline 

• National Runaway Switchboard  
 http://www.nrscrisisline.org/ 

• Family and Youth Services Bureau  
 http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/fysb/ 

School Health Education 

• CDC's Adolescent and School Health  
 http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash/ 

Suicide Prevention 

• National Strategy for Suicide Prevention 
 http://www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/suicideprevention/ 

Teen Pregnancy 

• National Campaign to Prevent Teen Pregnancy  
 http://www.teenpregnancy.org/ 

Weight Control/Obesity Information 

• Weight Control Information Network  
 http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health/nutrit/win.htm 

• Medline Plus - Obesity  
 http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/obesity.html 


